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Question 7

After reviewing the RFP document and in reference to our last visit yesterday,

please find our inquiries below:



1. What is the language of the submitted file from our side; can we submit in
English as all documents as datasheets and certificates are in English just

the filled forms in Arabic or we have to submit two copies Arabic/English?

2. There is difference between the announcement document and the online

portal regarding deadline for proposals submittals, which one prevails?

3. Can Chinese brand be used if they are compliant with all required specs

and has all certificates and proved to be equal?

4. Is there possible deadline extension later than 3/October?

Answer to Question 7

1) Language of submission

Bids must be bilingual (Arabic & English). All bid correspondence and
documents shall be provided in both languages, and Arabic prevails for
interpretation. You must submit the original + three copies of Parts 1 & 2 in
Arabic and English. Manufacturer datasheets/certificates in English may be
attached; where a bilingual version is required, provide an Arabic translation—the

Arabic text governs interpretation.
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2) Which deadline prevails (announcement vs online portal)?
The governing deadline is the one stated in the Invitation to Bidders and as
posted on the Public Procurement Authority (PPA) portal. Any change or
extension can only be made by a written addendum issued by the Employer;

otherwise, the published deadline stands. Late bids are returned unopened.

For the avoidance of doubt: the Contracting Authority confirms that No
extension will be granted beyond the deadline currently displayed on the
PPA portal (2025-10-03, 10:00 O’clock). Bidders should plan their

submissions accordingly.
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3) Use of Chinese brands

There is no restriction on country of origin for equipment. Products must
comply with the IEC/EDL and other referenced international standards and will
be accepted if equal or superior to the specified quality, subject to Engineer

approval.

4) Possibility of deadline extension beyond 3 October
Extensions are at the Employer’s discretion. If granted, they will be

communicated in writing to all bidders and will supersede the original date.

For the avoidance of doubt: the Contracting Authority confirms that No
extension will be granted beyond the deadline currently displayed on the
PPA portal (2025-10-03, 10:00 O’clock). Bidders should plan their

submissions accordingly



Question 8

Kindly note that, we visited the site today, but we have several questions that

require your confirmation:

1. Can we propose a complete DC—coupling solution (containerized system
including all required safety features), or could we use an AC—coupled

solution instead?

2. Regarding the Transformer kiosk location beside the electrical room, does it

require structural work, or will this be considered at a later stage?

3. There is a small contradiction in the transformer specifications: as per the
BOQ, it is a step—down transformer 11kV, while in the drawings it is shown
as 15kV. Kindly confirm which one should be used

we appreciate your guidance on the above points.

Answer to Question §

1) DC-coupled vs AC-coupled solutions
Contractors must comply with project specifications, drawings, bill of quantities,
and submit their prices accordingly. If any system is proposed that ensure optimal

operation, it will be considered during the implementation phase.

2) Structural works for the transformer kiosk area
Contractors are responsible for all ancillary works necessary to complete the
installation to specification, including any restoration and coordination around

existing utilities and site conditions; such reinstatement/coordination is deemed



included in the tender price. Any structural details required are to be coordinated

and submitted for approval within the shop drawings/submittals.

3) 11 kV vs 15 kV transformer discrepancy

The governing specification section is titled “Medium Low Voltage Oil
Transformers (11kV-400V) and Medium Voltage Switch Gear,” which
confirms an 11 kV primary rating. Where documents conflict, the Conditions of
Contract set the order of precedence, and the stated rule applies (see
Administrative Dossier). Therefore, bidders shall base their offer on 11 kV, unless

an addendum states otherwise.
Question 9

| would like to kindly request clarification on the following point regarding the

project: Does this project benefit from exemption of customs duties and VAT?
Answer to Question 9
Customs duties & VAT exemption

No blanket exemption applies. Customs duties and other taxes are for the
bidder’s account, while VAT applies under Lebanese Law 379 and is not
included in the contract price—it must be shown separately on invoices and

will be handled per the dossier’s VAT provisions.
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Conclusion:

» Customs duties & other taxes: included in bid prices (no exemption).

« VAT: applicable under Law 379; excluded from unit prices but listed and

invoiced separately (i.e., not exempt).
General Notes

« Any ambiguity during tendering is clarified through official responses;

Engineer’s clarifications resolve ambiguities.



